1 242 N. 8TH STREET, SUITE 220
[VARIN) WARDWELL P.0. Box 1676
BoisE, IDAHO 83701

ATTORNEYS AT LAW P: 208.345.6021
F:1.866.717.1758

DYLAN B. LAWRENCE VARINWARDWELL.COM
DYLANLAWRENCE@VARINWARDWELL.COM

October 14,2019

VIA E-MAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Nick Miller
Western Regional Office RECEIVED
Idaho Department of Water Resources
2735 Airport Way OCT 23 2019
Boise, Idaho 83705-5082

’ SOURCES
nick.miller@idwr.idaho.gov ngg‘?E'E&l REGION

Re:  Water Permit Application No. 61-7731 (Elmore County)

Dear Nick;

As I believe you know, Matt McGee has taken an in-house position and is no longer engaged in the
private practice of law. By way of update, moving forward, I will be acting as co-counsel with Scott
Campbell (copied here) on Elmore County’s water right matters, including in the above-referenced
matter. Therefore, to the extent the Department engages in any written or e-mail correspondences
with Scott in this matter, please copy me as well.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

VARIN WARDWELL, LLC

OrfrBcec.

Dylan B. Lawrence

cc: Scott Campbell (via email)



